
South Haven City Hall is Barrier-free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary reasonable auxiliary aids 
and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed 
materials being considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to 
the South Haven City Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring services should contact the City Clerk by writing or 
calling South Haven City Hall at (269) 637-0700. 
 
 

Construction Board of Appeals 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Wednesday, June 1, 2016 
3:00 PM, Conference Room A 
City Hall, 539 Phoenix Street  

 City of South Haven 
                                                                      

 
              
 

1. Call to Order – Chair Morse 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

4. Approval of Minutes – November 18, 2015 
 

5. Public Comment 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

709 South Haven Place – David Noosbond, Owner 
 

7. Election of officers 2016 - 2017 
 

8. Adjourn 
 
 

 
 
 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Linda Anderson 
Zoning Administrator 
 



 

Construction Board of Appeals 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Wednesday, November 18, 2015 
3:00 p.m., Conference Room A 
 

                            City of South Haven 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order by Morse at 3:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call 

 
Present:  Dibble, Heinig, Morse 
Absent:   Stickland 
 
Also present: Ross Rogien, Building Official 
 

3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Heinig, second by Dibble to approve the November 18, 2015 regular meeting 
agenda as presented. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – July 22, 2015 
 

Motion by Heinig, second by Dibble to approve the July 22, 2015 regular meeting minutes 
as written. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda 
 

None at this time. 
 
6. Appeal - 220 Superior Street 
 

Anderson noted this is a situation with many neighbor complaints; raccoon infestation with 
raccoons in and out upper windows. The Building Official noticed the house; the hearing 
officer ruled that the house should be demolished. About ¾ of the way into the time limit 
allowed for the home owner to demolish the house, the appellant called and changed his 
mind and wanted to repair the structure saying he wanted to appeal. Anderson informed him 
that the appeal would be scheduled; today was the soonest a hearing could be scheduled. 

 
 
 

Page 2 of 30



November 18, 2015 
Construction Board of Appeals 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 
 

2 
 

The appellant was told very clearly not to come without a plan, including a structural 
engineer, and a schedule for repairs to be completed. 
 
This morning Anderson discovered a message on her phone; the appellant had called last 
evening saying he forgot about the meeting, and wanted to delay the meeting as he was in 
Chicago.  Anderson told him the meeting would go forward and that he should have 
someone here. The home owner said he cannot get his contractor here, he’s too busy, and 
he would send Anderson all the drawings. 
 
Anderson distributed a copy of the one sheet of a drawing which the home owner identifies 
as a drawing of the current house as it stands now with the problem areas of the foundation 
highlighted. The home owner stated he would have the contractor send a schedule later. 
Anderson told the appellant that if the CBA approves the appeal, they will tell the appellant 
what the schedule will be. 
 
According to a letter from the appellant dated October 13, 2015, the applicant said he would 
return with full plans, structural engineer and schedule but nothing had been received as of 
2:30 p.m. today.  
 
Rogien indicated that the drawing provided does not tell us anything. Dibble reminded that 
the home owner sent a letter to Anderson to which Anderson responded, “Yes, he sent us a 
formal request to appeal even though I told him that an appeal would be automatically 
scheduled.  In the letter it was indicated that the home owner was “in contact with” a 
contractor and a structural engineer.”  
 
Dibble asked if the appellant followed through with the letter to which Anderson and Rogien 
responded that they have received nothing. Dibble commented that all that was sent was a 
floor plan. Discussion ensued regarding the fact that the appellant has not followed through 
with the requirements for the appeal and the “as-built” drawing submitted three minutes 
before the meeting by email. Dibble noted that the home owner said he couldn’t get his 
contractor there and in the email he notes that they are looking for a contractor.  
 
Dibble said he hates to make a judgement when the roof looks straight. Rogien noted there 
are holes in the walls and rotten windowsills. Rogien does not think the applicant has an 
idea how much money it will take to pull this off. 
 
Anderson noted that when the hearing officer was here and explained the costs the 
appellant indicated he could not afford that. He was told by the hearing officer that he could 
tear it down and rebuild a small cottage less expensively than repairing the house.  
 
Discussion ensued about giving the homeowner time to do the repairs and previous 
situations that were allowed to repair buildings after lengthy periods between contact. If 
more time is given and the work is not done before the deadline it could turn into another 
one of these long dragged out problem properties.  
 
Questions ensued regarding the time period needed to allow the appellant to have the 
demolition done. Rogien and Anderson noted that we have to allow sixty (60) days (January 
18, 2016) for a demolition. Dibble wondered about whether there were liens or back taxes 

 
 
 

Page 3 of 30



November 18, 2015 
Construction Board of Appeals 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
DRAFT 
 

3 
 

and discussion ensued regarding how the demolition is funded if the CBA orders a 
demolition and the city has to bid out a demolition.   
 
Motion by Dibble, second by Heinig to proceed with a demolition order to be completed by 
Jan 18, 2016 because the terms of the letter of October 13, 2015 submitted by the appellant 
were not carried out and the drawing sent today was a floor plan and does not call out any 
means of repair or have any detail included.  
 
All in favor. Motion carried.  

 
7. Adjourn 
 

Motion by Heinig, second by Dibble to adjourn at 3:44   p.m. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
   

 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 
 

 
 
 

Page 4 of 30



Planning Commission 
Staff Report 

June 1, 2016 

Construction Board of Appeals Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item #6 

709 South Haven Place 
 

 
City of South Haven 

 

 
Background Information:  
 
Enforcement efforts for the dilapidated structure at 709 South Haven Place date back to 2011. 
Following enforcement demands, the owner would make the minimum repairs needed and the 
building was allowed to remain. There have been no substantial attempts at maintenance of the 
building.  
 
On February 9, 2016, a registered letter was sent to the property owner (attached) notifying him 
of a Dangerous Building Hearing set for February 24. 2016. He accepted the letter and attended 
the hearing. At the hearing, the hearing officer ordered the house demolished no later than May 
25, 2016. To date the owner has made no effort to comply with the order other than to obtain a 
building permit to complete the reroofing that was originally permitted and started in 2008. 
Although the May 25 deadline for compliance has not passed as of this mailing, the city wanted 
to make sure that no time was wasted in getting the matter before the CBA.  
 
Before the city is allowed to demolish a private building, there are several requirements which 
need to be completed, according to City Code 570. The Construction Board of Appeals meeting 
is one of those requirements. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that the CBA members visit the property and consider all the attachments to 
this report. Staff also recommends upholding the Hearing Officer’s decision to demolish the 
building and clean the related grounds. This should be ordered to occur in no more than 21 
days from the CBA meeting (June 22, 2016). 
 
Support Material: 
 

 Enforcement files 
 Photos of building condition 
 Hearing Officer activity and decision 
 Cost comparison/building condition report from John Brush (delivered at meeting) 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Linda Anderson 
Zoning Administrator 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 30



 
 
 

Page 6 of 30



 
 
 

Page 7 of 30



 
 
 

Page 8 of 30



 
 
 

Page 9 of 30



 
 
 

Page 10 of 30



 
 
 

Page 11 of 30



 
 
 

Page 12 of 30



 
 
 

Page 13 of 30



 
 
 

Page 14 of 30



 
 
 

Page 15 of 30



 
 
 

Page 16 of 30



 
 
 

Page 17 of 30



 
 
 

Page 18 of 30



 
 
 

Page 19 of 30



 
 
 

Page 20 of 30



 
 
 

Page 21 of 30



 
 
 

Page 22 of 30



 
 
 

Page 23 of 30



 
 
 

Page 24 of 30



 
 
 

Page 25 of 30



 
 
 

Page 26 of 30



 
 
 

Page 27 of 30



 
 
 

Page 28 of 30



 
 
 

Page 29 of 30



 
 
 

Page 30 of 30


	CBA Agenda page
	Wednesday, June 1, 2016

	11-18-2015 CBA Minutes
	Wednesday, November 18, 2015

	Staff Report
	enforcement
	709 South Haven Pl 001
	709 South Haven Pl 002
	709 South Haven Pl 003
	709 South Haven Pl 004
	709 South Haven Pl 005
	709 South Haven Pl 006
	709 South Haven Pl 007
	709 South Haven Pl 008
	709 South Haven Pl 009
	709 South Haven Pl 010
	709 South Haven Pl 011
	709 South Haven Pl 012
	709 South Haven Pl 013
	709 South Haven Pl 014
	709 South Haven Pl 015
	709 South Haven Pl 016
	709 South Haven Pl 017
	Hearing Officer action



